
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:27 PM 
To: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; ASLAM, Shaista; Imran Ali; DUBE, Tafadzwa; DURRANI, Saima 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Observation of UCPO Irshad Jatoi UC Shabirabad  

 

Dear Imran, 

Please proceed the action as required. 

Regards 

Asif 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 10:16:09 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; Imran Ali 
<imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Observation of UCPO Irshad Jatoi UC Shabirabad  

  

Dear Sir 
 
DSO Shikarpur has discussed with me the said matter in detail. I am also of the same opinion 
that accountability action must be initiated against UCPO as it is evident that he has been 
deceiving his supervisor. This was not the 1st time that he was seen in city Shikarpur during 
duty hours, he has been given verbal warnings previously but of no use as he continued the 
same practice.         
 
Thanks 
 
Best Regards 
 
Dr Ghulam Hussain Buledi  
Area Coordinator, PEI WHO 
Larkana Division 

 
From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 9:52 PM 
To: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain <buledig@who.int> 
Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>; Imran Ali 
<imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int> 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] FW: Observation of UCPO Irshad Jatoi UC Shabirabad  

  

Dear Ghulam, 

Please give your feedback on below. 

 

https://aka.ms/ghei36


Regards 

Asif Ali 

 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

 
From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> 

Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021, 18:09 

To: ALI, Asif 

Cc: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; Ayesha Naeem; SEID, Zahra; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, 

Shaista 

Subject: [EXT] FW: Observation of UCPO Irshad Jatoi UC Shabirabad  

 

 
Dear Dr.Asif, 
  
Reference to below email of IO Shikarpur we will issue explanation letter to UCPO Mr. Irshad Ali Jatoi on 
account of fake location sharing and also remain absent from field. 
  
You are requested to kindly validate for further process. 
  
Regards, 
Imran 
  
From: AHUJA, Sagar Singh [mailto:sahuja@who.int]  

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 3:29 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BULEDI LOLAI, Ghulam Hussain 

Subject: Observation of UCPO Irshad Jatoi UC Shabirabad  
  

Dear Imran 

  
Greetings 

  
I hope you must be in good health  
  
This is to share with you that On Monday (25-01-2021 ) while going for visit to Garhiyaseen , I 
was crossing the City Area of Lakhidar UC-02 , Suddenly at 11:50pm I saw Mr.Irshad Ali jatoi 
wandering near shops and found absent from his duty without any information and provided 
Fake Live Location in Morning After asking reason he was apologizing and asking for Favour. 
  
The whole case has been discussed with AC Larkana and multiple verbal warning had been 
already given to UCPO Irshad for his poor compliance, but no improvement found ,  
Please issue the explanation /Showcause letter to avoid such incidence in future. 
  
Thanks 

https://aka.ms/ghei36


Regards : Dr.Sagar Singh 

                  Disease Surveillance Officer /Immunization Officer  
                  Shikarpur  
 


